From: Bhikha, Jaymini LASS:EX

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Mtg - Aug 21st

Date: Friday, August 11, 2017 12:02:21 PM
Hi Amber,

Yes, that works for Andrew, he’ll be there.

Thanks,
Jaymini

Jaymini Bhikha
Caucus Coordinator
Green Caucus
250-387-8347

From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX [mailto:Amber.Nash@gov.bc.ca]

Sent: Friday, August 11, 2017 11:47 AM

To: Bhikha, Jaymini <Jaymini.Bhikha@leg.bc.ca>

Subject: Mtg - Aug 21st

Hi Jaymini,

Would Andrew be available to meet with the Premier on Monday August 21° at 4:30 pm?

Amber

Amber Nash
Executive Coordinator | Office of the Premier | Tel: 250 — 356-0210 | Cell: 778-584-3330 | E: amber.nash@gov.bc.ca
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From: hikh ini :
To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Meeting with Premier
Date: Monday, August 28, 2017 12:18:13 PM
Hi Amber,

Yes, that works.

Thanks,
J

Jaymini Bhikha
Caucus Coordinator
Green Caucus
250-387-8347

From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX [mailto:Amber.Nash@gov.bc.ca]

Sent: Monday, August 28, 2017 12:16 PM

To: Bhikha, Jaymini <Jaymini.Bhikha@leg.bc.ca>

Subject: Meeting with Premier

Hi Jaymini,

Could we book a meeting between the Premier and Andrew Sept 12t at 4:30pm?

Amber

Amber Nash
Executive Coordinator | Office of the Premier | Tel: 250 — 356-0210 | Cell: 778-584-3330 | E: amber.nash@gov.bc.ca
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From: M PREM:

To: Weaver.MLA, Andrew LASS:EX

Cc: Lilly, Liz LASS:EX; "trevor.hartrick@leg.bc.ca”
Subject: RE: Letter to Andrew Weaver

Date: Saturday, August 19, 2017 8:31:00 AM

That's good news, Andrew. | hope you have a good meeting.
Geoff

From: Weaver.MLA, Andrew [mailto:Andrew.Weaver.MLA@leg.bc.ca]

Sent: Friday, August 18, 2017 11:11 PM

To: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Cc: Lilly, Liz LASS:EX; 'trevor.hartrick@leg.bc.ca'

Subject: Re: Letter to Andrew Weaver

I've let John know privately that | thought this was super classy. | will do so publicly too.

It was extremely well received when | read it tonight.
Many thanks. Andrew

From: "Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX" <Geoff Meggs@gov.bc.ca>
Date: Friday, August 18, 2017 at 4:11 PM

To: Andrew Weaver <Andrew.Weaver. MLA@I|eg.bc.ca>

Cc: "Lilly, Liz" <Liz.Lilly@leg.bc.ca>, "'trevor.hartrick@leg.bc.ca™ <trevor.hartrick@leg.bc.ca>
Subject: FW: Letter to Andrew Weaver

Andrew,

Attached please find a greet to your convention from Premier Horgan.

Best wishes

Geoff

From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, August 18, 2017 4:04 PM

To: Sanford, Donna L GCPE:EX; Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX
Subject: FW: Letter to Andrew Weaver

HI Donna & Geoff,
Attached copy of letter sent to MLA Andrew Weaver. Original is being hand-delivered.
A
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From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

To: I n PREM:

Subject: FW: CASA communications agreement

Date: Tuesday, August 29, 2017 2:51:06 PM
Attachments: External Communications_v3 May 28 2017.pdf

ATT00001.htm

Here too

From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, August 23, 2017 10:19 AM

To: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX; Sanford, Donna L GCPE:EX
Subject: Fwd: CASA communications agreement

Sage
Sent from my mobile device

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Oliver, lJillian LASS:EX" <Jillian.Oliver@leg.bc.ca>

Date: August 23, 2017 at 10:12:27 AM PDT

To: "Aaron, Sage PREM:EX" <Sage.Aaron@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: CASA communications agreement

Hi Sage,

Nice chatting with you last week. | think you mentioned you were going to get this
from Marie, but | was discussing the CASA external communications agreement this
morning with our team and thought in case you didn’t have it yet I'd send it along to
you. I’'m around today and tomorrow if you want to talk about this, and I'll be working

5.22 Friday and next Monday and Tuesday, s.22

.22

Thanks!

Jillian

Jillian Oliver

Press Secretary

BC Green caucus

c. 778-650-0597

0. 250-387-3094

e. jillian.oliver@leg.bc.ca
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Agreement for coordination of External Communications between the BC Green Caucus
and the BC New Democrat Government

This agreement is governed by the principle of good faith and no surprises found within the
“2017 Confidence and Supply Agreement between the BC Green Caucus and the BC New
Democrat Caucus”. In practice this requires both parties to work together in good faith to:

1. Provide adequate notice of public communications on policy covered in the “2017
Confidence and Supply Agreement between the BC Green Caucus and the BC New
Democrat Caucus” or where consultation or collaboration is ongoing.

2. Policy initiatives contained within the “2017 Confidence and Supply Agreement between
the BC Green Caucus and the BC New Democrat Caucus” are subject to consultations
on the form that external communications will take.

The implementation and maintenance of this policy will be the joint responsibility of both the BC
Green Caucus and the BC New Democrat Government. Approval for external communications,
notice of communications, and coordination of joint announcements between the two parties is
overseen by the designated body:

1. For the BC Green Caucus: Communications Director

2. For the BC New Democrat Government: Communications Director

Where approval is required by one or both parties, it is to be provided in writing (printed or
electronic).

The communications teams from both parties will meet frequently to establish the formal and
informal methods by which the BC Green Caucus and BC New Democrat Government will
manage the external communications coordination, supporting the strength, stability and
effectiveness of the minority government.

Signatures

This agreement is signed by the Leaders of the BC Greens and the BC New Democrats on behalf
of their caucuses.

Leader of the BC New Democrats (Signature) Leader of the BC Greens (Signature)
Leader of the BC New Democrats (Print) Leader of the BC Greens (Print)
Signed this day of ,2017 Signed this day of , 2017
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From: Wong, Tamarra PREM:EX

To: Hume, Claire LASS:EX

Cc: Sanford, Donna L GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: Green Caucus Meeting

Date: Wednesday, August 23, 2017 5:12:47 PM

Thanks Claire!

Donna I'm Cc’ing you in this as well since you are invited to this meeting. Please let me know if this
time will still work.

Thanks,

Tamarra Wong
Executive Coordinator to the Chief of Staff
Office of the Premier

E: tamara.wong@gov.bc.ca | T: 250-356-2785

From: Hume, Claire [mailto:Claire.Hume@leg.bc.ca]
Sent: Wednesday, August 23, 2017 5:05 PM

To: Wong, Tamara PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Green Caucus Meeting

Hi Tamarra,

.22 I suspect that will work just fine. I'll add it to her calendar.
Thanks!

From: Wong, Tamara PREM:EX [mailto:Tamara.Wong@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: Wednesday, August 23, 2017 5:01 PM

To: Hume, Claire <Claire.Hume@leg.bc.ca>

Subject: FW: Green Caucus Meeting

Hi Claire,
Forwarding to you
Thanks!

Tamarra Wong
Executive Coordinator to the Chief of Staff
Office of the Premier

E: tamara.wong@gov.bc.ca | T: 250-356-2785

From: Wong, Tamara PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, August 23, 2017 4:59 PM
To: Bhikha, Jaymini LASS:EX

Subject: RE: Green Caucus Meeting

Hi Jaymini,

.22

Nice to e-meet you! | was wondering if Tuesday, August 29" at 4pm still works for the Green Caucus
staff. Can you please confirm?

Thank you,

Tamarra Wong

Executive Coordinator to the Chief of Staff

Office of the Premier

E: tamara.wong@gov.bc.ca | T: 250-356-2785

From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, August 23, 2017 12:50 PM
To: Wong, Tamara PREM:EX

Subject: Green Caucus Meeting
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HIl Tamara,

| had tentatively scheduled a regular weekly meeting for Geoff and Liz Lilly (Green Caucus Chief of
Staff) for every Tuesday at 4pm in calendars. Just need to confirm that this will work for the Green
Caucus folks. Can you follow up?

| speak with Jaymini Bhikha in their office. She will be able to confirm the time.
Jaymini.Bhikha@leg.bc.ca

A
Amber Nash
Executive Coordinator | Office of the Premier | Tel: 250 — 356-0210 | Cell: 778-584-3330 | E: amber.nash@gov.bc.ca
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From: Wong, Tamarra PREM:EX

To: Bhikha, Jaymini LASS:EX

Subject: RE: Weekly Staff Meetings - Chief of Staff
Date: Monday, August 28, 2017 10:42:00 AM
Hi Jaymini,

Yes, | confirmed the meetings with Claire last week. As well, Donna Sanford will be calling in for the

meeting on August 29,
s.22
T
Tamarra Wong
Executive Coordinator to the Chief of Staff
Office of the Premier
E: tamarra.wong@gov.bc.ca |T: 250-356-2785
From: Bhikha, Jaymini [mailtozJaymini.Bhikha@leg.bc.ca]
Sent: Monday, August 28, 2017 10:39 AM
To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX
Cc: Wong, Tamarra PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Weekly Staff Meetings - Chief of Staff
Thanks Amber, just saw the email from Tamara so will follow-up.

J
Jaymini Bhikha
Caucus Coordinator

Green Caucus
250-387-8347

From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX [mailto:Amber.Nash@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: Monday, August 28, 2017 10:33 AM

To: Bhikha, Jaymini <Jaymini.Bhikha@leg.bc.ca>
Cc: Wong, Tamarra PREM:EX <Tamarra.Wong@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: Weekly Staff Meetings - Chief of Staff

| believe so — but deferring to Tamara (Geoff’s executive Coordinator) for confirmation.

From: Bhikha, Jaymini [mailto:Jaymini.Bhikha@leg.bc.ca]
Sent: Monday, August 28, 2017 10:32 AM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Weekly Staff Meetings - Chief of Staff

Hi Amber,

I'm §.22 just sorting through my emails. | believe this has been confirmed correct?
Thanks,

Jaymini

Jaymini Bhikha

Caucus Coordinator

Green Caucus
250-387-8347

From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX [mailto:Amber.Nash@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: Tuesday, August 22, 2017 4:05 PM

To: Bhikha, Jaymini <Jaymini.Bhikha@leg.bc.ca>

Subject: Weekly Staff Meetings - Chief of Staff
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Hi Jaymini,
Could I confirm a regular occurring weekly staff meeting between Liz Lilly & Geoff Meggs on
Tuesdays at 4pm?

oth if this works for Liz.

Meeting would take place s.15 and would begin on August 2
Amber
Amber Nash

Executive Coordinator | Office of the Premier | Tel: 250 — 356-0210 | Cell: 778-584-3330 | E: amber.nash@gov.bc.ca
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From: i | PREM:

To: Sanford, Donna L GCPE:EX
Subject: RE: Resume forwarded by Andrew Weaver
Date: Tuesday, August 8, 2017 3:31:52 PM

Yes, thanks

From: Sanford, Donna L GCPE:EX

Sent: Tuesday, August 8, 2017 3:20 PM

To: Canitz, Shelley L PREM:EX

Subject: Resume forwarded by Andrew Weaver

Hello Shelley. I'm hoping you are the appropriate recipient of this resume. If not, please let
me know and I'll forward to the right person.

Thanks!

-Donna

From: Weaver.MLA, Andrew <Andrew.Weaver.MLA@l|eg.bc.ca>
Sent: August-08-17 2:55 PM
To: Sanford, Donna L GCPE:EX

Subject: FW: My resume
Hello Donna,

I recently met with$.22
s.22

s.22 I attach her CV in case you are
looking.

Andrew
On 2017-08-04, 7:15 AM, $-22 wrote:
>Good Morning, Allie. I very much appreciated you setting you the meeting

>yesterday so I could meet Mr. Weaver. As promised, here is my resume.
>Warmest regards S.22
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